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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 09, 2010 11:46 AM
To: 'Tiffany J. Eaton’

Subject: RE: N10000001884

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Tiffany J. Eaton [mailto:tje@covelaw.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 10:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: N10000001884

Please add the following Suite Number to the Principal Address for Miami Entertainment District Association,
document number referenced above.

Suite 01-2658

Thank you,

TIFFANY J. EATON, ESQ.
For the Firm

COVE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
225 SOUTH 21ST AVENUE
. HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020
(954) 921-1121 (o)
{954)921-1621 (f)
tje@covelaw.com



